

Blackham, Kathleen

From: Westrick Brown, Mindy <mindy.westrick@faegredrinker.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2026 9:58 PM
To: Blackham, Kathleen; Whitaker, Nancy G.
Cc: Leach, Mark R.; Patrick, Colin M.; Westrick Brown, Mindy
Subject: decibel readings at the identical building as Building 1 in Atlanta

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization and contains an attachment. Unless you recognize the sender and know the contents are safe, do not open the attachment.

Kathleen – Thought it might be helpful to share that the exact Building as Building 1 which is on the east side of Atlanta had readings at 55 and 58 decibels midday in May. Can you add this to the file for DC BLOX?

Decibel readings the exact Building 1 replica east of Atlanta on Tuesday, May 12 at 11am. 55 and 58 at the property lines more or less. See photos below.



